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From: Doug Symonds [inffo@derekresources.com]
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2003 8:36 AM

To: Schroeter, Tom EM.EX

Subject: Re: Getting Listed on Minfile

Hi Tom:

Thanks for copying me with your query. I have the quick coding forms
for Minfile and will be filling them out with information on the Simlock
Creek property as fully and accurately as I can, as soon as I can, SO
that we can get "on the map".

Part of our small ($50K) program on Simlock this year will be a visit to
Barker Minerals (Louis Doyle), Consolidated Pacific Bay Minerals (Gil
Brett) and International Wayside (Godfrey Walton) properties to get a
handle on the stratigraphy and where the massive sulphides fit in. We
will be concentrating on potentially-mineralized massive sulphides
("Bonanza"?) near Simlock Creek as identified historically by Amos
Bowman as "ironstone ledges".

If you let me know who to keep in touch with regarding our program, just
send me an e-mail. I anticipate a 15-20 day program (geochem, +/- mag,
mapping, prospecting) in early June (snow permitting) with a 10-15 day
follow-up (mainly hand trenching with the aid of explosives).

Best regards,

Doug Symonds

Schroeter, Tom EM:EX wrote:

>I'm well aware of this project, as is Bob Lane. I'm surprised it may have
>fallen through the cracks?

>

>Tom

>Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.
>Senior Regional Geologist

>Resource Development Division
>Ministry of Energy and Mines

>

>Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
>Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
>Facsimile 604 775-0313

>email tom.schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca
>Autotel 604 662-39091

>o———- Original Message-----

>From: Jones, Larry EM:EX

>Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2003 9:44 AM

>To: 'Doug Symonds'

>Cc: Webster, Ian EM:EX; McArthur, Gib EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
>Subject: RE: Getting Listed on Minfile

>

>

>Doug

>

>Thanks for you offer to provide information on this property. You can
>complete our Quick Coding form and fax (250-952-0381) or email it to Ian
>Webster for review and input into our system.

1

(F.



>

>If you provide a digital summary of the project with references (or links to
>a website), we can also include it.

>

>The form is available at www.minfile.ca and linking to Manuals, Coding
>Manual, Appendix XII:

>

>http://www.em.gov.bc.ca/Mining/Geolsurv/Minfile/products/manuals.htm
>http://www.em.gov.bc.ca/Mining/Geolsurv/Minfile/manuals/coding/codeappe.htm
>http://www.em.gov.bc.ca/mining/Geolsurv/Minfile/manuals/coding/qcodcard.pdf
>

>Thanks for your help on this data update and good luck with the property.

>

>Larry Jones

>MapPlace/MINFILE

>Geological Survey Branch

>(250) 952-0386 phone

>(250) 952-0381 fax

>http://www.MapPlace.ca

>———— Original Message-----

>From: Doug Symonds [mailto:info@derekresources.com]

>Sent: Monday, May 05, 2003 2:17 PM

>To: Jones, Larry EM:EX

>Subject: Getting Listed on Minfile

>

>

>Dear Mr. Jones:

>

>I would like to know how one goes about having mineral occurrence(s)
>listed on Minfile. I am involved in the exploration of a lode gold,
>silver, lead, zinc property in the Cariboo (the Simlock Creek property)
>that has mineralized showings (for example - over 2 ounces Au in place -
>chip sample over 1.6 meters). This occurrence has never been catalogued
>on Minfile. We will be spending $50K flow-through on the Simlock Creek
>property this year.

>
>By the way, in the early 1970's I was involved for two years in the
>construction of the Mindep file (UBC- Hugh Wynne-Edwards project). The

>Mindep file was taken over by the provincial government and gradually
>turned into the Minfile we have today.
>

>Yours truly,

>

>Doug Symonds, P.Geo.

>Sydney Resource Corporation

>1550 - 355 Burrard St.

>Vancouver, B.C., VeC 2G8

>(604) 331-1757

>
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